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From: Ibrahim, Salaheldin M

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2013 11:02 AM

To: Padilla, April Y; Thomas, Ronnie D

Subject: FW: For Review - D2 Decision Memo on Implementing DHS Nondiscriminatory Policy

Attachments: D2 Decision Menmorandum - Anti-profiling Response (FDNS Draft).docx; Nondiscrimnatory Law Enforcement and Screening
Activities Memo_Signed 8....pdE DHS OIG report Supervision of Aliens Commensurate with Risk (May 10 2011).pdf; RE: DHS Anti-profiling
Policy Meeting, ICE MOA Anti-Fraud Guidelines-final 12-12-08.pdf; FCPTC Training Material V2 3 2 2012.pptx

April/Ron

Time-Sensitive- edits/comments, cleared through your leadership, by COB next Friday, December 20,

Please let me know if | should reach aut 1o the Senvice Centers for any cammenis regarding the aftached FDNS response. As part of this

working group, [ have previously identified the following policy documents and training modules that should be revised to reflect the Secretary’s

DP, LE
DP, LE

DP, LE
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Pprovided the working group with the {ist and sounce of the 1CE List for Designated Spedial Interest Countries, but
0E reguested DHS O1G to remove the Specially Designated Countries hist which was previousiy published in :'!uay 2611 {see Appendix U, Page
18 of the attached DIG report)

Click on this link to see the updated report dated December 2011.
hitg/fwww ol dhs.gov/assete/ Mamt/OIG 13-81 Decil pdf

Specially Designated Countries (Removed)

In August 0f 2011, U.S. Immigration and Custons Enforcement

issued a statement on its public website that said,

“The specially designated country list as described in Appendix D
was created in 2003, is outdated and is being eliminated. The
internal procedural guidance has been rescinded and the internal
screening criteria and processes are being revised. The list was

not based on any judgment that the states listed supported,
sponsored or encouraged terrorism. Indeed, many of the states
listed are important and committed partners of the United States in
countering terrorism. As threats around the world evolve, the
United States will continue to work closely with our international
partners to ensure Ihe scyefy and securz!} of peop/e around the
globe”. (fiin. : outloflics 2
olysereening i)

In light of ICE’s statement and at ICE’s request, OIG is
withdrawing Appendix D to prevent any confusion or
misunderstanding.

Figase l2tme know i there is ne nead 1o reach cut Lo the Service Canters for any comments,  FONS has already inciuded my recommendation
regarding the 2008 ICE- USTIS Agreement. i do not have any additional edits/comments,

Thark you,

Mo

Salaheldin {(Mohamed) Thrahim | Threat Assessment Branch | Service Center Oparations| US Citizenship and Immigration Services [USCIS] | Department of
Homeland Security (0HS) | B 202,272

10 Passpciusetis Avenus M, 30 Floor, Suike 2210, Washington, (3 286538
&4

From: Mooney, Matthew C

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2013 8:54 AM

To: Ibrahim, Salaheldin M; Lombardi, Cherie A; Quinn, Kevin T; Jordan, John S; Huntenburg, Bettina M; Hurteau, Mallory J; Gentry, Anthony E; Matthews,
Lauren E; Russell, Mary Ann; Bryce, Mary (Bunnie); Benavides, Jaime L; Zill, Katherine F; Chiang, James Y; Hamilton, Cristina A; Oviosu, Esther; Dombek,
Christopher D; Jacob, Ben

Subject: For Review - D2 Decision Memo on Implementing DHS Nondiscriminatory Policy

All,

Confidential - Subject to Protective Order DEF-00156319
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